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INVITATION FOR BIDS 

Far Reach Road Pump Station Upgrades 
Bid # DPW-21-B-004 

Addendum 02 
June 5, 2020 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

Addendum 02 answers the following questions: 

Q4 Could you please clarify what is being painted / coated at Far Reach Road?   
A4 The painting work associated with Bid Item 4 – Painting is limited to painting portions of the pump room 

walls that are stained from groundwater infiltration and areas that are impacted by the injection 
grouting process. 

 
Q5 The Bilco Hatch is an H-20.  This hatch is “structural” Which means you can NOT install Safety Grating, 

only Safety Netting.   
A5 See the following response from Bilco below: 
 “Our grating is a hinged cover that goes below the solid steel cover of the h20 door. We feel this hinged 

grate is less cumbersome to operate than a safety net.” 
 
Q6 The time and material for concrete rahab around the hatch is very time consuming.  Would the Owner 

entertain a new hatch with Grating or mesh and new structure cover?   
A6 For bidding purposes, the wet well top slab rehabilitation shall be completed as shown and described in 

the Contract Documents. 
 
Q7 The Hot top around this structure should be replaced so the correct grading is achieved.  It is a much 

larger area than I think was initially anticipated.  After reviewing the site the conclusion that we came to 
was the following: Hot top area is sunken, making plows etc hit the top of the structure and water to 
puddle.  This will negatively affect the integrity of the concrete, especially with Ice Melt products.  We 
feel a larger area of hot top than initially thought be replaced. Having the correct subgrade elevation will 
achieve the correct hot top/final elevation desired to no longer make this an issue.   

A7 Bid Item 3 – Wet Well Rehabilitation and Fall Protection shall include restoring all disturbed area 
associated with the rehabilitation work covered under the bid item. All disturbed areas shall be restored 
to preconstruction conditions. Add the following text to Section 01024-2, Item 1.2, Paragraph C: 
“3. The Contractor shall perform all work required to completely restore all disturbed areas to 

pre-construction conditions” 
 
Q8 What is the average daily flow through the station?   
A8 The average daily flow is 13,500 GPD. 
 
Q9 How long is the force main?   
A9 The force main length is approximately 500 feet.   
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II. ADDENDUM 02 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL. 

 
 
Signature ___________________________________  

 

Name  ___________________________________  

                      (Please Print) 

Title ___________________________________ 

 

Company ___________________________________  

 

Date  ___________________________________ 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


